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Matilda Sanders P -7 - 050Y - CO - &0
From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 4:07 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 71512007 4:06:00 PM

Docket Number: 060504-GU

Filename / Path: 060504-CO.rg.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER
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Matilda Sanders 72’0 7-0 A2 - PAs - )

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2007 1:11 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/7/2007 1:10:00 PM
Docket Number: 060504-GU

Filename / Path: 0605040r.5.22.07.rg.doc M y N
S p ,ZA—J"

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING DEPRECIATION RATE CHANGES

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us
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COMMISSIONERS:
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Jublic Serpice Commission
ADMINISTRATIVE

July 21, 2006

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO

Jerry H. Melendy, Jr.

Sebring Gas System, Inc.
3515 U.S. Highway 27 South
Sebring, Florida 33870-5452

Re: Docket No. 060504-GU

Dear Mr. Melendy:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of depreciation study for five-year
period 2001 through 2005 by Sebring Gas System, Inc., which was filed in this office on July 21,
2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

NUMBER-DATE

DOLEMENT
5682 JUL-6
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

IS A

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

~
[~

-

+
5,

Y



Case Assignment and Schedulin ord Page 1 of 1
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Docket No.060504-GU Date Docketed: 07/21/2006 Title: Request for approval of depreciation study for five-year
period 2001 through 2005 by Sebring Gas System, Inc.

Company: Sebring Gas System, Inc.

2 CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [} Parties |1 Consumer
DOCUMENT NGO, 0 5 46 F2-2
DISTRIBUTIC .

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend: ______
Referred to: CCA cMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA

Expiration:
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Ti ul
Program Module A7(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR Staff m Current CASR revision level Previous Current

Staff Counsel 8.

OCRs 1.

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel ___ |33,
Hearing Examiner Staff 34,

Date filed with CCA: 36.

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED DS AR cT ™ ED DS AR T ™

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the jdentical panel decides the case. Approved:

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Due Dates
OPR Staff B Gardner, J Kyle E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
A Marsh
1. Initial Review NONE 09/08/2006
2. Company Response to Initial Review NONE 10/13/2006
3. Staff Report NONE 11/14/2006
4. Company Response NONE 12/15/2006
5. Staff Recommendation NONE 01/25/2007
6. Agenda NONE 02/06/2007
7. PAA Order - Close if No Protest NONE 02/26/2007
ff nsel R Gervasi 8. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke NONE 03/22/2007
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Last Revised 08/16/2006 at 3:29 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Arriaga General Counsel Court Reporter
Commisstoner Carter Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact
Commissioner Tew Commission Clerk & ADM Services
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar
Docket Number: UNDOCKETED -- Agenda Conferences

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location Time
Agenda 02/06/2007 102/13/2007 |Tallahassee, Room 148 9:30 a. - 3:00 p.
Agenda 02/27/2007 |Cancelled |Tallahassee, Room 148 9:30 a. - 3:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers - : Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |DS |AR ICT [TW ALL |ED |DS JAR |CT [TW
W Commissioners Commissioners
ED {DS (AR |CT jTW;ADM ED | DS AR |[CT |TW|ADM
' J

Remarks: 5307 - AGENDA CONFERENCES

PSC/CHM 8 {09/2005) CCS Form Number:
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